



UPD COMMAND STAFF MEETING

Date: June 7th, 2017

Time: 10:00

Undersheriff Carver
Chief Hudson
Chief Mazuran
Chief Atkinson
Chief Hutson
Chief Rivera
Chief Anjewierden
Chief Debry
Captain Ownby
Captain Herlin
Captain Craig

Captain Fassett
Lieutenant Adamson
Lieutenant Lohrke
Lieutenant Bailey
Lieutenant Morse
Mary Bain – Dispatch
Shelly DeJong - Dispatch
Harry Souvall – Attorney
Hillary Davis – Administrative Asst.
Randi Rubio – Administrative Asst.

Mary Bain:

- New CAD system: We want to setup a system for priority calls, call types, and unit recommendations.

Chief Hudson:

- Huge Thanks to the Search and Rescue team on the most recent rescue event.
- Property & Evidence will be moving back to Tech Services and Crime Lab going to Investigations.
- We have three individuals that are ready to come off FTO.

Captain Fassett:

- We have tested different MDT's but we have decided to stay with the Panasonic.

Captain Herlin:

- New training system will be launched in July.

Chief Rivera:

- Ken Gates retirement luncheon is today at Jim's Restaurant.

Lieutenant Adamson:

- Special events: When an event is going to be taking place please send an email to Dispatch so we can make sure we allocate staffing. Also when the officers are finished working the event please remind them to check off so we can clear the channel.
- Towing; Officers should be verifying the VIN numbers before it gets towed away.
- We will be having some HVAC work done inside the Dispatch Center so there may be some background noise.

Lieutenant Morse:

- AIMS: if anyone is having issues please inform us right away.
- All Trauma kits have been issued.